HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD
HAVANT

HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX

Telephone: 023 9247 4174
Fax: 023 9248 0263
Website: www.havant.gov.uk

CABINET AGENDA

Membership:  Councillor Cheshire (Chairman)

Councillors Bains, Briggs, Guest, Turner and Wilson

Meeting: Cabinet

Date: Tuesday 23 August 2016

Time: 5.00 pm

Venue: Hollybank Room, Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road,

Havant, Hants PO9 2AX

The business to be transacted is set out below:

Nick Leach
Monitoring Officer

15 August 2016

Contact Officer:  Penny Milne 02392446234
Email: penny.milne@havant.gov.uk

PART 1 (Items open for public attendance) oo
1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of Interests

Deputy Leader and Cabinet Lead For Environment and
Neighbourhood Quality

3 Motorhome Parking Beachlands 1-8

PART 2 (Confidential Items)

4 Exclusion of the Press and Public


http://www.easthants.gov.uk/

Withdrawn.
Dangerous wall, 97-109 North Street, Emsworth

Withdrawn.

il



GENERAL INFORMATION

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE,
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231

Internet

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk

Public Attendance and Participation

Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’s meetings allow the public to
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact
officer for this agenda.

Disabled Access
The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled.
Emergency Procedure

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will
sound.

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY.
DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO
No Smoking Policy

The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets.

Parking

Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park
opposite the Plaza.

il


http://www.havant.gov.uk/

Havant

=, BOROUGH COUNCIL
PROTOCOL AT MEETINGS — RULES OF DEBATE

Rules of Debate

Councillors must always address each other as “Councillor ...” and must
always address the meeting through the Chairman;

A motion must relate to the business included on the agenda or accepted by
the meeting as urgent business

A motion must be proposed and seconded before it is debated until it is either
accepted or rejected by a vote;

An amendment can be proposed to the original motion and this must be
seconded before it is debated;

An amendment cannot be considered if it is inconsistent with an amendment
previously adopted or repeats an amendment previously rejected;

The mover of an original motion may, with the consent of the mover of an
amendment, incorporate an amendment into the motion;

Only one amendment may be moved at a time. No further amendments can be
moved until the previous amendment has been dealt with;

Each amendment must be voted on separately;

If an amendment is carried, the amended motion becomes the substantive
motion to which further amendments may be moved;

If an amendment is lost, other amendments may be moved to the original
motion.

The mover may withdraw an amendment at any time

After an amendment has been carried, the Chairman will read out the amended
(substantive) motion, before accepting any further amendment, or if there are
none, put it to the vote.

Voting

Voting may be by a show of hands or by a ballot at the discretion of the
Chairman;

Councillors may not vote unless they are present for the full duration of the
item;

Where there is an equality of votes, the Chairman may exercise a second
(casting) vote;

Two Councillors may request, before a vote is taken, that the names of those
voting be recorded in the minutes

A recorded vote will always be taken in respect of approval of the Annual
Budget

Councillors may not vote unless they are in the meeting for the full debate on
any particular item

A Councillor may request that his/her vote be recorded in the minutes

v



——
WateﬂoDvma

e

Juncln <ZZZ>

PETERSFIFLD RoAR

Junction
No.5

Havant Leisure
Centre

~

; 4 S\l&’gr} sy ,/ /  Public 7
avant | &= e
NN 4 ~—
P / i i :
BOROUGH COUNCIL Y o }?QQ' ,

Civic Offices, Havant, Hants, PO9 2AX
Telephone (023) 9247 4174

Barriers/
Card Machines




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3
NON EXEMPT

EAST HAMPSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL/HAVANT BOROUGH
COUNCIL

Cabinet Meeting Date

Motorhome Parking Beachlands
Report by Michelle Green

FOR DECISION
Cabinet Lead: Tony Briggs

Key Decision: No

1.0 Purpose of Report

1.1  To approve the implementation of the amendments to the Car parking Order as
advertised with the amended times of operation as 9am — 6pm.

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 Toimplement the proposal to move all overnight motor home parking to the
designated area behind the skate park, in marked out zones.

2.2 To implement the proposal to change the overnight motorhome parking to 3
nights with no return in 4 nights

2.3 Toimplement the proposed new description of a motorhome in the order

2.4 In addition to the proposed changes the charging period for the car parks along
beachlands from 8am — 6pm to 9am — 6pm. The overnight timing to be changed
from 10pm — 8am to 7pm — 9am to allow for better enforcement of the overnight
parking.

3.0 Summary

3.1 The car parking area known as West Beach has accommodated overnight
parking for motorhomes since 2009. The current Car Parking Order states they
can stay for up to 72 hours and there is a charge of £15 for the peak season and
out of season the charge is £10. This is the only area along beachlands they can
park overnight and in any area they choose.

3.2 During the day motorhomes may park in any of the beachlands car parks and
pay the normal daily rate.

4.0 Subject of Report

4.1 Over the recent seasons there has been a noticeable increase in motorhomes
and motorhome type vehicles using the car park at West beach. This raised
safety concerns regarding the manner in which they are parked for an overnight

Page 1



NON EXEMPT

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.0

stay and that they were parked too close together without a suitable distance
between them. A solution was required to enable the motorhomes to continue to
stay over night but in a controlled and safe manner. Moving the overnight parking
into one specified area with marked out zones for them to park in will achieve
safer and controlled parking.

Enforcement of the current overnight restrictions is difficult due to the wording of
the current Car Park Order, operational times of the car park, staffing rotas and
the manner in which these vehicles can be utilised to travel to the shops and
restaurants and back. Changing the hours of operation, definition of motorhomes
and the wording from hours to number of days permitted to stay within the car
park will allow for robust enforcement to be undertaken. The staff will be available
daily to undertake enforcement and the changed description will include any
modified vehicles used for sleeping in as would a motorhome. By changing the
wording from hours to days this removes the issues of a vehicle moving and
returning on the same day from an enforcement point of view.

There is a demand for overnight parking to be permitted in this area and by
making these amendments to the current Car Park Order there will be a balance
between meeting the demand whilst addressing the safety concerns and
responsibilities the Council have.

There were 51 objections to the new proposals received and one in support of
the proposals. Appendix 1 provides a summary of these and the response to
them.

Implications

Resources: Funding for the works to be carried out will be met from existing
Council budgets for car park works.

Legal: The Order will be made under the provisions of its powers under Sections
32 and 35 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984

Strategy: These proposed changes support the following themes set out in the
Corporate Strategy; financial sustainability and public service excellence

Risks: There is a risk that there will not be sufficient room on some weekend
nights to accommodate the number of visiting motorhomes wanting to stay
overnight.

Communications: Interested parties were notified of the proposals by means of
notices, information on the Council’s website and in the local press as per the
Council’s statutory duties.

For the Community: By controlling the overnight parking it will have a positive
impact on the local area and reduce inconsiderate use and improve safety

The Integrated Impact Assessment (llIA) has been completed and
concluded the following: There are no concerns about the proposals having a
differential impact.

Consultation Interested parties were notified of the proposals by means of
notices, information on the Council’'s website and in the local press as per the
Council’s statutory duties

Page 2



NON EXEMPT

Appendices: Appendix 1- Summary of Objections and comments
Background Papers: N/A
Agreed and signed off by:

Legal Services: 04 August 2016

Executive Head of Governance & Logistics: 04 August 2016
Relevant Executive Head: 04 August 2016

Portfolio Holder: 8 August 2016

Contact Officer: Michelle Green

Job Title: Parking and Enforcement Manager
Telephone:01730 234007

E-Mail: michelle.green@easthants.qov.uk

Page 3


mailto:michelle.green@easthants.gov.uk

 abed

NON EXEMPT
Appendix 1 —Summary of Objections and Comments

Number
Nature of Objections/Comments and Support Obi of Officer Comments / Recommendations
jectors
West Beach Motorhome Proposals

Good thing happening on Hayling Island and by 29 The proposed restrictions are minimal in

restricting motor home parking the economy will be comparison with the current offer so it is

impacted as we spend in excess of £100 each visit by anticipated the impact will be minimal. The

using local businesses situation will be monitored to assess any impact.

Participate in water sports and the area proposed is not 6 Proposed charges relate to the overnight parking

near the allowed water sports area and carrying only. Therefore parking will still be permitted

equipment would be dangerous throughout the day near to the watersports activity
area.

Need to expand this area not reduce it as it brings many 9 This will be looked at as part of the longer term

more to the area and is unique in the UK — Like the vision and solution for the beachlands area and

freedom of no marked areas as the Aires are abroad Hayling island

Object to the change — no reason given 5 No response as no reason given for objection to
proposals

Proposed area too small and will be noisy 10 It is unlikely there will be skaters in using the skate
park during hours of darkness or very early
morning. The area is a reduced area but will allow
for controlled and safer parking of the
motorhomes in the short term. There will be a full
overview undertaken for the longer term position.

Victimising one section of users 7 This is a short term solution and there will be a full

overview undertaken for the longer term position.
This particular group of users are unique in that
most carry on board flammables and cooking
equipment.

Will we extend the dog allowed zone as most owners

have dogs and proposed area is restricted for dogs

The current area used by motorhomes is
restricted for dogs on the beach side in season




G abed

NON EXEMPT

already so there would be no change with the
proposed area as the grassed area opposite can
be used

Not good for disabled users as further from toilets and no
disabled access to the beach

During the day motorhomes will still be able to
park in the main body of the car park and access
the toilets and the small area onto the beach top

Not broken so do not fix it

There is a need to control the overnight parking
and ensure safer distances when parked for the
purpose of cooking and flammables on board in
line with guidance

Should ban motorhome parking overnight altogether

There is no need to ban parking all together for
the motorhomes only to control the parking better

Will allow for travellers to arrive in the area

Any encampment of travellers is dealt with under
different legislation and there would be no impact
on how an incursion would be dealt with

Impact on tourism for Hayling Island is positive and you
will lose visitors by changing the current offering

15

The proposed restrictions are minimal in
comparison with the current offer so it is
anticipated the impact will be minimal. The
situation will be monitored to assess any impact.

Fully support new proposals

N/A




This page is intentionally left blank



) abed

Summary of Objections and Comments

Appendix 1

Number
Nature of Objections/Comments and Support Obi i Officer Comments / Recommendations
jectors
West Beach Motorhome Proposals
Good thing happening on Hayling Island and by 29 The proposed restrictions are minimal in comparison with the
restricting motor home parking the economy will be current offer so it is anticipated the impact will be minimal. The
impacted as we spend in excess of £100 each visit by situation will be monitored to assess any impact.
using local businesses
Participate in water sports and the area proposed is not 6 Proposed charges relate to the overnight parking only. Therefore
near the allowed water sports area and carrying parking will still be permitted throughout the day near to the
equipment would be dangerous watersports activity area.
Need to expand this area not reduce it as it brings 9 This will be looked at as part of the longer term vision and
many more to the area and is unique in the UK — Like solution for the beachlands area and Hayling island
the freedom of no marked areas as the Aires are
abroad
Object to the change — no reason given 5 No response as no reason given for objection to proposals
Proposed area too small and will be noisy 10 It is unlikely there will be skaters in using the skate park during
hours of darkness or very early morning. The area is a reduced
area but will allow for controlled and safer parking of the
motorhomes in the short term. There will be a full overview
undertaken for the longer term position.
Victimising one section of users 7 This is a short term solution and there will be a full overview

undertaken for the longer term position. This particular group of
users are unique in that most carry on board flammables and
cooking equipment.

Will we extend the dog allowed zone as most owners
have dogs and proposed area is restricted for dogs

The current area used by motorhomes is restricted for dogs on
the beach side in season already so there would be no change
with the proposed area as the grassed area opposite can be
used




g abed

Number

Nature of Objections/Comments and Support Obi < Officer Comments / Recommendations
jectors
West Beach Motorhome Proposals

Not good for disabled users as further from toilets and 1 During the day motorhomes will still be able to park in the main

no disabled access to the beach body of the car park and access the toilets and the small area
onto the beach top

Not broken so do not fix it 3 There is a need to control the overnight parking and ensure safer
distances when parked for the purpose of cooking and
flammables on board in line with guidance

Should ban motorhome parking overnight altogether 1 There is no need to ban parking all together for the motorhomes
only to control the parking better

Will allow for travellers to arrive in the area 1 Any encampment of travellers is dealt with under different
legislation and there would be no impact on how an incursion
would be dealt with

Impact on tourism for Hayling Island is positive and you 15 The proposed restrictions are minimal in comparison with the

will lose visitors by changing the current offering

current offer so it is anticipated the impact will be minimal. The
situation will be monitored to assess any impact.

Fully support new proposals

N/A




	Agenda
	3 Motorhome Parking Beachlands
	Appendix 1


